



---

## Adeyinka A

Javascript Developer, Python Developer

Hi! I am Adeyinka, a software engineer who specializes in Javascript (Node.js and React) and Python. I have done projects in web applications, document management system, inverted index file search, etc. I have taken courses in fundamentals of programming, web development, software construction, etc.

What sets me apart from other engineers is my thirst for growth and my stubborn desire for quality delivery.

Skill Tags: Python, Javascript, Nodejs, React, HTML, CSS, Ruby

Learning Dollars  
Talent Profile

**High Codility scores:**  
Code Correctness  
(100%)  
Advanced Algorithm  
Correctness (100%)

---

## Experience

---

### Andela Talent Accelerator, Nigeria/ Junior Developer

MARCH 2017 - AUGUST 2018, LAGOS, NIGERIA

- A document management system
- A file search system that uses inverted index
- An internal web application called AIS (Andela Information System) with the technology team

Skills used: Python, Javascript, Nodejs, React, HTML, CSS, Ruby

Link(s) to the project: [document manager](#), [inverted index file search](#)

### AppsWorkforce / Graduate Intern

JULY 2016 - OCTOBER 2016, LAGOS, NIGERIA

- Learning Facilitator - Scratch Programming (MIT)
- Learning Facilitator- Python & Java Programming

Skills used: Python, Javascript, HTML, CSS

---

## Courses Taken

---

**Introduction to Computer Science and Programming Using Python MITx - 6.00.1x /** Massachusetts Institute of Technology / edX

JUNE 2016 - AUGUST 2016

**Introduction to Java Programming - Part 1 HKUSTx - COMP102.1x /** Hong Kong University of Science and Technology / edX

JUNE 2016 - AUGUST 2016

**Software Construction in Java MITx: 6.005.1x /** Massachusetts Institute of Technology / edX

SEPTEMBER 2016 - DECEMBER 2016

---

**Education**

---

**University of Lagos / Bsc Mechanical Engineering**

OCT 2005 - SEP 2011, LAGOS, NIGERIA